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Introduction

This assessment was carried out for Queenstown Lakes District Council as owner of
ground around and including the Wanaka Sewage Ponds (Fig.1). The latter are to be
relocated, and the Council is seeking to change the zoning of the land to provide for a
variety of activities. This assessment will be part of a Section 32 report prepared by
Mitchell Partnerships, Dunedin, and funded by the Council.

Title history.

The land on the Wanaka Flats was part of Run 240 known as Criffel Run, taken up in
1858 by C Maude and J Britten, more as an investment than for active farming. It
became part of Wilkin and Thomson’s extensive land holding in the 1860s and was
managed from a farmstead at Albertown (then known as Newcastle). Run 240
eventually became Wanaka Station, and was managed from a homestead on the western
side of the present town as pastoral lease. The flats were surveyed into the present
sections in 1885 by E W Wilmot.

Early titles show that the Turnbull family of Patearoa were the first to acquire the
freehold. Robert McGregor Turnbull was the 1860s runholder of Linnburn station.
His brother, Charles, wrote as “Old Identity’ for the newspapers.

The two brothers appear on the titles as tenants in common in 1890 for 509 acres, and
including Sections 9 and 11, down on the corner of Studholme Road and Cardrona
Valley Road. (Section 11 was held on the same title as the bulk of the Three Parks land
to the mid-20th century.)

At the start of the 20th century this land was held as an entity including Sections Parts
14,15 and 16 about 450 acres (Fig.2). The freehold was acquired by Montagu
Turnbull (law clerk of Dunedin and probably Robert’s son) from the warrant system in
1907. The Turnbulls transferred Section 14 as part of a large block of land (Sections
Parts 10, 14,15,16, as well as Sec 11 just south of Wanaka) to the Sargood family in
1912, when Percy Sargood took up the lease of Wanaka Station (McLintock 1966). He
registered it in the name of Lucy Constance Sargood, his wife. Sargood was a merchant,
entrepreneur and benefactor. “An enthusiastic advocate of irrigation in Central Otago,
he applied to the Lake County Council for a lease of the Cardrona Nursery to show the
value of an irrigation programme, but his application was rejected. In 1913 he planted
8,000 fruit trees to establish the Wanaka Orchards, which demonstrated that the
country, when irrigated, was ideally suited for fruit growing” (McLintock 1966).

Most of his plantings where to the south around Orchard Road.



Sargood died in 1940 and the sections were bought by the McPherson family. Again
the titles were held in the name of a wife, Gulielma Constance McPherson, wife of
Stewart Dalrymple McPherson, a company director of Dunedin. A lease to Avalon
Farms shows up in 1963, and probably about 600 acres of dry flats around this
section was under an extensive grazing regime of local farmers during the last half of the
twentieth century. There is nothing in the title history to indicate anything other than
extensive pastoral use of the sewage pond land.

Archaeological inspection.

A brief inspection was carried out on 23 August, and confirmed that there is very
unlikely to be anything of archaeological interest on the ground. Most of it has been
highly modified and the top soil removed to a position off the northern corner of the

land title.

Recommendations.
Since no sites formed prior to 1900 are present, there is no need to take archaeological
values into consideration in future land development on this section.
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Location of Wanaka sewage ponds on Ballantyne Road, surrounded by the
Willowridge Properties. Map supplied by Mitchell Partnerships.

Figure 1.
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Figure 2. Plan from title 3A/340 showing how old Sections Parts 14,15,16 and Lot 1 formed
the basis of the twentieth century property. Dotted lines approximately outline the Wanaka
sewage ponds title,
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